GRACE ELIZA WHITE, THE RIGHT HON. LADY OVERTOUN
In 1845, Grace Eliza, was born, daughter of Glasgow solicitor, James H. McClure, at West Regent Street, Glasgow. In 1867 she married John White, son of James White owner of chemical manufacturers, Rutherglen. After marriage she moved to Crosslet House, Dumbarton, home of her husband’s grand uncle, thereafter, on the death of jer mother-on-law, to Overtoun House, Dumbarton.  Overtoun House had been built by her husband’s father in 1859. She continued to live there after the death of her husband in 1908 till 1917 when she moved back to Crosslet House where she died in 1931. She became Lady Overtoun in 1893, when Queen Victoria granted her husband a peerage.

Throughout her life and marriage from which no children were born, she, like her husband, was very involved in religious and philanthropic works and was an enthusiastic supporter of the United Free High Church, now the Bell Centre, High Street, Dumbarton. She entertained at Overtoun many notable religious figures visiting Glasgow. As President of the Y.W.C.A. of Scotland, she was instrumental in setting up premises in Dumbarton, in College Street, containing 20 bedrooms, reading rooms etc, premises being acquired by Lord Overtoun purchasing Lennox Hotel. After the death of her husband she continued her good work by giving the means twice a year to helping widows pay their rent and at Christmas and other times throughout the year parcels were given out to those in need. Her attendance at the Women’s Meetings was greatly looked forward to and even was at the meeting three weeks before she died. The comfort of the parishioners was also thought of, by her financing a new heating and ventilation system for the church. Shortly before she died she presented to the church, a complete set of communion cups in memory of her husband.  As well as her work locally, being president of the Foreign Mission Association of the church and through her husband’s association with the Livingstonia mission in Central Africa, her interests were wide ranging. A local poet Katherine Drain of Renton wrote a poem in praise of her.
At the pulpit tribute given to her by Rev. Dr. Inch he spoke of a “Woman of crlear vision and high intelligence, gifted in public speech”. The inscription on the White Memorial in Dumbarton cemetery is per her wishes, “she hath done what she could” which by all accounts is a moving tribute to a remarkable lady.
